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“What do you want?”

The male ghoul looked at the ground, but his eyes were full of killing intent.

“If there is a need, I will go find you.”

Su Xiao moved to the side, as he indicated they could pass.

The couple was somewhat stunned, as they looked at Su Xiao inexplicably. They all thought that Su 
Xiao would use some means to control them, such as letting them take chronic poison.

“Oh, you have lived underground for a long time, and now the world on the 
ground is different from what you think.”

Su Xiao had seen the family’s face. It was not that difficult to find them if the family lives on the 
ground.

In the current era, the streets and alleys had cameras. With the power of CCG, it was very simple to 
find someone.

The couple did not speak, and the daughter walked close to the wall and walked by Su Xiao.

The cute little girl looked at Su Xiao and seemed to say ‘you are the bad guy’ from her sight.

Perhaps the couple was still thankful that Su Xiao let them go.

The couple had some fighting power, they weren’t afraid of fighting. The couple carried the ‘little 
girl,’ and this ‘little girl’ is someone they can’t abandon.

Combat meant there will be dangers, and no parent will put their child in danger, whether it was 
human or ghoul.

Looking at the family in the distance, Su Xiao did not feel pity, he was not kind, kindness had long 
disappeared from his heart. Compared with the secret of the 24th district, the family’s kagune were 
worth nothing.

As for the treasure chests that the two SS-class ghouls may drop, Su Xiao was not very optimistic 
about it.

Him killing a merchant in the black market in One Piece’s world got him a chest was most likely 
because of the difficulty of the world.

The difficulty of the ghoul world was similar to his level, so there was no such good thing.

Su Xiao continued to guard the entrances of the 24th district to prevent the ghouls escape from 
inside.

There were constant roars and strange noises from the 24th district, but fortunately, there was no 
ghoul that came to the entrance.



An hour later, there was a rush sound of cars from outside of the entrance, and a large group of 
ghoul Investigators rushed into the entrance.

The action at the headquarters was very fast this time, as it seemed that they were concerned about 
the situation in the 24th district.

“Byakuya-sama, what’s the situation?”

A decent ghoul Investigator with small eyes walked into the entrance, followed by more than a 
dozen ghoul Investigators.

Su Xiao recognized that it was an Associate Special ghoul Investigator Kousuke Houji.

Kousuke Houji was followed by a newcomer Investigator, named Takizawa Seido who was a 
potential newcomer.

After graduating from the school, some of the top ghoul Investigators will be arranged to study near 
the special or Associate Special Investigators.

There were other Investigators behind them, but Su Xiao did not know them.

“There is no problem at the moment. There should have great changes in the 
deep area of the 24th district. The specific reasons are unknown.”

Su Xiao did not say what he knew. For example, Arima Kisho had to go deeper into the 24th district 
or those primitive people who have occupied the ‘central city’ of the 24th district, although he did 
not know what the ‘central city’ looked like.

“Hello, Byakuya-san, I am a second-class ghoul Investigator.”

Takizawa Seido was very young and looked a little nervous.

“Hello.”

After Su Xiao made his greeting, he continued to be alert to the situation inside the passage.

When it came to Takizawa Seido, he gave the impression of a mild person.

But this was just the superficial impression of Takizawa Seido. When Su Xiao looked at the forum, 
he saw some introductions about Takizawa Seido.

In the early plot, Takizawa Seido was a not really strong but very heroic ghoul Investigator.

In the action of killing store manager, Takizawa Seido’s arm was cut off by Noro’s kagune

After that, Takizawa Seido was forced to transplant the store manager’s kagune, becoming the one-
eyed ghoul, called owl.

After becoming a ghoul, Takizawa Seido quickly accepted the identity of the ghoul, and the 
darkness in his heart was gradually released.

This guy ate a human’s head as a ‘spinach’ and treated the ‘brain’ as a jam.

Even within ghouls, Takizawa Seido was also the kind of extreme psychopath.

And after becoming a ghoul, Takizawa Seido still remembered Mado Akira deeply.



In general, Takizawa Seido had always been between kind and evil, he was brave when he’s kind, 
and horrible when he is evil.

More than a dozen ghoul Investigator placed defense lines at the entrance, and some even wanted to 
repair the metal door.

But the metal door was too damaged to be repaired.

Among the dozens of people, other people were not reliable in Su Xiao’s view, only Kousuke Houji 
had some combat power.

One of the top ghoul Investigators was very anxious.

At this time, Su Xiao’s eyes suddenly sharpened.

“Here it comes.”

Su Xiao looked at the dim, long and narrow passage which was abnormally quiet.

“What happened, Byakuya-sama?”

Kousuke Houji talked gently, it seemed that he did things always gently.

“Prepare to meet the enemy, the number of enemies is about 200.”

Su Xiao’s intelligence was not low, he had 12 points.

Intelligence didn’t represent IQ, IQ was influenced by a lot of elements like inborn and acquired 
elements. Thus mentally handicapped people will not become smart if they added their intelligence.

Intelligence could increase the controlling level of magic arts and also present strength of magic 
arts.

Not only that, the intelligence attribute determined the Mana value. More importantly, after the 
Intelligence attribute is enhanced, the perception of surrounding will also be stronger.

This ability was used by the wizard to perceive the elements and to mobilize those elements.

Su Xiao’s development was different from other people. Because of his [devil’s constitution], he 
couldn’t perceive the existence of the elements, so it only helped to perceive the enemies near him.

The wizard could also do this, but because of the influence by various attributes, the range of 
perception and sensibility are much worse than Su Xiao in the case they had the same points.

Devil’s constitution was like an original filter which ignored the elements floating in the air to 
achieve a better perception.

It could be seen from this incident that the skills the shadow of the law was not static, as long as the 
thought was enough, it could be well developed.

The occupation of the shadow of the law only had seven people obtaining it including Su Xiao, so 
the developing route of the later stage needed him to look into it himself.

As for the unlocked skills, it should be developed by the six statues when he was inheriting the 
occupation.



Su Xiao vaguely had a feeling that the ability of Qing Gang Shadow may not be the core ability of 
the shadow of the law.

It was obviously not the right time to think about it, some rushing footsteps were coming from the 
passage.

Fortunately, there were more than a dozen ghoul Investigators around Su Xiao who could cover 
him.

“Boss, there are some ghouls in front, what do we do?”

“Kill them, I would rather fight with ghoul than those “beasts.”

Bunch of ghouls rushed overfilling the passage.

Su Xiao sighed. After he entered the ghoul world, he had seen this scene many times, and he had 
been able to face it calmly.

Su Xiao was very calm, but the ghoul Investigator around him wasn’t.

Takizawa Seido held a cylindrical Quinque which looked like a gun, and he looked very frustrated.

At this time, Takizawa Seido looked at the ‘ghoul army’ in front of him, his body was shaking.

“Byakuya-sama, I will cover it. You should retreat first.”

Kousuke Houji held a long-handled sword. This was an SS-class Quinque called the red tongue, 
made by Tatara’s Quinque.

Kousuke Houji surprisingly had the determination to die here, he looked like to want to sacrifice his 
life.

“Mr. Kousuke Houji, no, you will die.”

Although Takizawa Seido was trembling, he still went behind Kousuke Houji.

It seemed that this scale of the numbers of ghouls was already a disaster for Kousuke Houji and 
others.

Su Xiao untied the two buttons at the top of trench coat and walked near Kousuke Houji.

“Kousuke Houji. If you can support me with a long-range weapon, I will finish 
them in half an hour.”

Kousuke Houji, Takizawa Seido, and others looked at Su Xiao in surprise.
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A large number of ghouls rushed toward him, if he hasn’t drunk the [human gene strengthened 
liquid], it would’ve been a bit hard for Su Xiao to deal with these ghouls.

But now the situation changed, his Vitality had increased from 6 to 10 points, so his endurance had 
risen dramatically.

“Come on, prepare for the battle.”

Kousuke Houji shouted other ghoul Investigators took out their Quinque.



“Are you sure this will be okay? Byakuya.”

Kousuke Houji had no confidence in this battle, so he asked Su Xiao in a whisper.

“No problem.”

Su Xiao stood in front of all the people, calmly looking at the ghouls in front of him.

These ghouls looked awkward, some of them were even injuries, and some also had severe injuries 
such as broken arms and no eyes.

It could be seen from these ghouls’ injuries that the current 24th district was also very dangerous for 
ordinary ghouls. It seemed that those primitive ghouls and usual ghouls were not the same type and 
could kill each other.

Where did those primitive ghouls come from, there must be something hidden.

Understanding the secrets of the derivative world often meant that he could get a lot amount of the 
source of the world.

The source of the world represented the reward he would get.

So Su Xiao was very interested in the origins of those primitive ghouls.

Now was not the time to think about it, it will be better to think about it after fighting back the 
ghouls in front of him.

As for the idea of annihilating all the ghouls, he had never thought about it. In this narrow and long 
passage, the ghouls will flee when they got seriously injured, except for fighting actively.

“Brothers, fight for a road to the ground, as long as we reach the ground, we will 
be safe. The ground is full of ‘food’, so we don’t have to care about the orders of 
the ‘king’. “

“kill these ghoul Investigators!”

The ghouls were fierce, screaming and rushing forward, getting closer and closer to Su Xiao, ten 
meters, five meters, three meters.

The bright knife light crossed, the first few ghouls fell to the ground shortly, and the blood splashed 
on the walls of the passage.

More than a dozen ghoul Investigators had taken long-range weapons to cover Su Xiao. Among 
them, Kousuke Houji had the strongest firepower. He held a gun barrel as thick as an arm. This is 
Quinque, named ‘virtual cave’ was an S-class. Made by ukaku, it emitted an orange-yellow crystal 
and could explode.

The tragic killing began, between the ghouls who wanted to rush out of the 24th district, and the 
Investigators who would stop them.

……

1st district, the CCG headquarters, a Japanese-styled room.

The sliding door with wooden structure was pulled, and a serious middle-aged man walked in.



The middle-aged man wore a white suit with a black hair that could cover his ears. It could be seen 
that he had a high position from his behaviors and expressions.

The middle-aged man was the CCG’s director Washuu Matsuri, and he had a high position in the 
CCG.

After Washuu Matsuri entered the room, he closed the door and kneed in front of an old man.

“Father, the obstacle in the 24th district was destroyed, and the original ghouls 
rushed out. I have sent Arima Kisho to deal with it.”

On the tatami inside of the room, an old man sat there seriously.

The old man looked pale with a classic black kimono, his beard and hair were white.

The old man was Washuu Tsuneyoshi, the chief speaker of the CCG, the position was higher than 
Washuu Matsuri, the general things of CCG were handled by Washuu Matsuri, but important 
matters must be approved by this chief speaker.

The chief speaker Washuu Tsuneyoshi opened his eyes, the pair of eyes were dull, but it showed a 
sense of superiority and ruthlessness.

“What do other people say?”

When the chief speaker Washuu Tsuneyoshi spoke, Washuu Matsuri always kept his head down and 
was very respectful.

“The other people want to find ways to clean up the original ghouls. After all, 
they are just failures.”

“Nonsense!”

Washuu Tsuneyoshi was angry, in his dull eyes, there was cold light which made people scared.

“Do they have no brains? Or they became stupid because of Rc cells? Although 
the original ghouls are irrational, they are guarding the ‘source’ differently.

Without the ‘source’ we will soon be extinct, trying to expel the original ghouls back to the deepest 
part of the underground, you can kill them, but cannot kill a lot of them. “

When Washuu Tsuneyoshi stared coldly at Washuu Matsuri, it seemed that Washuu Matsuri was not 
his son, only his subordinate.

“What about the casualties of the ghoul Investigators?”

Washuu Matsuri tried to ask a question.

“As long as they’re some of them alive will be fine, the number of humans is 
huge. If we train and brainwash them, we will have a new batch of Investigators.”

Just a few words, the ruthlessness of Washuu Tsuneyoshi could be seen. The old man did not care 
about the life of the ghoul Investigators.

“I know, father, stay well, I have to go.”



Washuu Matsuri looked down, no one knew what was he thinking about.

“Wait.”

Washuu Tsuneyoshi suddenly spoke.

“Did Yoshimura Kuzen recently show up?”

When it came to Yoshimura Kuzen, there was some emotion in Washuu Tsuneyoshi’s cold tone.

“Yes, father, the sweeper appeared, the intention is unknown, it seems to be 
helping the Aogiri tree, but some movement does not match.”

When he heard his son’s answer, Washuu Tsuneyoshi smiled coldly.

“He is also old, he was surprisingly defeated by a new Assistant. Yoshimura 
Kuzen was our sweeper before. He knew too many secrets. If he dares to show 
up again, then kill him.”

When Washuu Matsuri heard his father’s words, his face changed greatly and hurriedly said: 
“Father, the sweeper has worked for V after all, he… “

“Shut up, go out and execute my order.”

Washuu Tsuneyoshi looked at his son coldly with a serious face. If Washuu Matsuri dares to talk at 
this moment, the consequences will be very serious.

Washuu Matsuri‘s face changed, but he only could leave in the end.

There was only Washuu Tsuneyoshi in the room, the mean person who held rights picked up a file 
and seemed to think about something.

“Assistant Special Investigator, the former Investigator orphan’s son, a good 
flag, he can be used to deal with Yoshimura Kuzen, even if he failed, there is no 
loss, only a human.”

Washuu Tsuneyoshi put down the documents and closed his eyes and sit. On the photo, it was Su 
Xiao.

……

In the underground passage of the 24th district.

Su Xiao had instant noodles in his hands, eating hardly, he didn’t pay attention to the bloody smell 
around him and a pile of dead bodies under his ass.

Not surprisingly, after more than one-third of ghouls was killed and injured which were more than 
200, they fled.

After leaving many bodies, ghouls were fought back.

Dozens of ghoul Investigators also had instant noodles, but they couldn’t have food naturally except 
for Kousuke Houji.



Takizawa Seido even kept vomiting, and most of the instant noodles were spilled.

Now they will have to fight at any time. They had to keep themselves prepared. The battle materials 
had not arrived yet. They could only eat instant noodles.

When Su Xiao was eating, the mobile phone in his jacket pocket sounded. This mobile phone was 
distributed by CCG, and all ghoul Investigators had to carry it.

Taking out the phone, he found out number appeared was marked with the name: Washuu Matsuri, 
the director of CCG.

“Here is the Byakuya, Assistant Special Investigator, hello director.”

Su Xiao was now a CCG ghoul Investigator, he needed to care about the rules.

“Byakuya, what is the current situation in the 24th district entrance.”

The voice of Washuu Matsuri came from the phone. This is the first time for Su Xiao to contact 
with CCG’s higher position personnel.

“There is no danger of being attacked, but that isn’t sure. We need a lot amount 
of people to support.”

Although killing ghouls could get a lot of CCG contribution value, but Su Xiao did not want to 
sacrifice his life for CCG unless there were any benefits, otherwise, after more than three hundred 
ghouls attack, Su Xiao will immediately submit the main task (2), and flee away.

The current situation was very obvious. There were many dangers in the 24th district. There was no 
benefit for Su Xiao to take risks, so he chose to ask for help immediately.

“I have already assigned people there, the number will be at least 200, and 
there will be more people going there for support later.

Byakuya, I have another job for you, you can ask others to guard the entrance.”

When he heard these from Washuu Matsuri, Su Xiao’s mouth curled up, he found some benefits 
finally.
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Another job? Su Xiao was doubtful, there was no good thing if Washuu Matsuri contacted him 
actively.

“Director, the current situation in the 24th district is in danger. I may not be able 
to leave.”

Su Xiao’s attitude made Washuu Matsuri who was in another side of the phone, looked a bit 
awkward.

“Byakuya, I am now appointing you as the captain for adding support in the 24th 
district, leading 30 ghoul Investigators to support Arima Kisho special. Now 
Arima Kisho is in the deep area of the 24th district, he needs reinforcements.”

Su Xiao’s face changed.



Before he finished the main task (2), he could only follow the forced command by CCG, but now he 
could finish the main task (2) at any time.

As for the main task (3), it should be a confrontation task. Even if he is expelled from the CCG, the 
main task (3) was not be supposed to fail. There is a possibility of mutual destruction.

And once he was expelled from CCG, the contractor number of CCG camp will become zero, there 
will be no confrontation task to be done.

Linking these relationships together meant that Su Xiao has left CCG’s limitation.

If the order issued by CCG has benefits for him, he may do it, if it’s not, he will never do it.

“Washuu director, forgive me for poor ability, I’m ‘not qualified’ to be the captain, 
I’m sorry for failing to live up to your trust.”

Su Xiao’s meaning was obvious, it was too dangerous, and CCG still wants to make benefits 
without investments, I don’t give a shit of it.

There was no task reminder from reincarnation paradise appeared, it was obvious that Washuu 
Matsuri wanted to order him around.

“Byakuya, are you refusing my order?”

Washuu Matsuri’s voice was a little cold.

“Washuu director, I don’t know if you have heard a sentence in my hometown 
before. The general should judge and act according to the real situations on the 
battlefield and thus doesn’t need to obey all the orders. The situation at the 
entrance to the 24th district is very dangerous. Once I leave, it is very likely that 
ghouls will break out of the 24th district. And it will become a huge threat to 
residents.

As a ghoul Investigator, I will not allow this to happen.”

Su Xiao’s words could be described as righteous, full of the sense of justice.

It is a pity that this was not his original intention. These words were for Washuu Matsuri, it was also 
for more than a dozen Investigators nearby.

After these words, if Su Xiao is still forcibly transferred by Washuu Matsuri, it will leave an image 
of not caring for the residents’ lives in these ghoul Investigators’ hearts.

What does CCG use to draw people’s attention? It was to protect the safety of civilians.

Washuu Matsuri had large position and rights, he did not dare to say those words such as he did not 
dare about residents’ safety which would influence Investigators unity.

This big reason of protecting the safety of civilians gave Washuu Matsuri a huge attack.

What was even more shameless was that Su Xiao also turned on the phone with a hands-free, he 
said that underground signal was not good.



Washuu Matsuri noticed that the hollow sound through the phone, he suddenly figured out that Su 
Xiao had turned on the hands-free.

“Byakuya, I understand your worry, I have sent people to replace your defensive 
position, please do not worried about it, they are good Investigators.

The tasks of adding Arima Kisho must be done. When people I arranged arrive, you will lead them 
into the deeper area of the 24th district.”

The way Washuu Matsuri talked was very smooth. He also noticed that the Investigator, Byakuya, 
was somewhat weird, he was not the kind of righteous person.

Su Xiao walked in the direction of the ground while turning off the hands-free.

“If it works like this, then, of course, it will be fine.”

Su Xiao went faster, and soon he came to the ground.

The reason he agreed was that the camp mission reappeared.

[Camp mission: reinforcements.]

Difficulty level: Lv.5.

Mission introduction: Reinforcing special Investigator in the deep area of the 24th district: assist 
Arima Kisho in handling the original ghouls.

Mission Information: The CCG camp mission will not be counted in the clearance evaluation.

Mission period: 2 days.

Mission reward: 15000 points camp contribution value.

Failure penalty: CCG official position fell for one level, demotion to a superior Investigator.

……

Although the camp mission appeared, Su Xiao did not accept it immediately.

“Washuu Matsuri director, I have something to want ask your help with.”

Although 15000 points of camp contribution value were valuable, it did not make Su Xiao falter. It 
was imaginable that it will be absolutely dangerous to go deeper into the 24th district.

“Tell me.”

Washuu Matsuri’s tone sounded obviously a bit gnashing, CCG high-level casually asked the 
Investigators around, but he suddenly met the person like Su Xiao made Washuu Matsuri have 
somewhat headache.

More importantly, Su Xiao was very powerful, CCG needed Su Xiao’s force.

In addition to Arima Kisho, CCG’s other powerful people will not be able to show up in this matter. 
The identities of those people were not positive. They are all…



“Washuu Matsuri director, I fought with Yoshimura before, and I took one of his 
kagune. I want to make this kagune as Quinque…”

Su Xiao did not continue to say it, Washuu Matsuri was also silent, After a long time, Washuu 
Matsuri took the lead in breaking the silence.

“Okay, as long as you successfully reinforce Arima Kisho, you will get Quinque 
when you return.

As an Associate Special Investigator, you should have a Quinque.”

Su Xiao was quite surprised when Washuu Matsuri agreed directly.

“Thank you, director Washuu Matsuri.”

Hanging up the phone, Su Xiao found a big stone and sat on it in the wild grassland.

He wondered why would Washuu Matsuri agree to his condition. He knew that making a Quinque 
needed precious materials and the process was cumbersome, especially for the SS or SSS class.

Perhaps, CCG executives wanted to train him as an attacker like Arima Kisho. This possibility was 
not low.

The attitude of CCG, the great changes in the deeper area of the 24thdistrict, and the move of Arima 
Kisho reached the deeper area of the 24th district in advance, were all doubtful.

Su Xiao began to plan for his next move.

First of all, it was necessary to use the status of an Associate Special Investigator to gain some 
benefits now. The duration of the main task (2) was still had a few days. These days were enough 
for him to complete the camp task.

The second was to prepare for the main task (3), after completing the main task (3), he can return to 
the reincarnation paradise.

The last was the hunting mission.

Thinking of the hunting mission, Su Xiao felt powerless, there were no hints, he hadn’t met the 
violator 12470 since he stayed in Tokyo for so long.

If it is not the hunting mission is still on, He will suspect that ‘violator 12470’ has left.

Su Xiao suspected that the one-kilometer tracking range was fake.

For the task of hunting, Su Xiao had an attitude which will be decided by God. Completing it was 
good. There was no punishment if he could not complete it.

Su Xiao felt that the reincarnation paradise will not let him find the ‘violator 12470’ easily.

Even if he does not close to the person, the reincarnation will arrange a task to get the person close 
to him.

When Su Xiao was pondering, dozens of CCG vehicles drove to the entrance of the 24th district.



Some familiar faces appeared, Juzo Suzuya, Marude Itsuki, Kuroiwa Takeumi, Mado Akira all 
arrived.

There were also some Investigators Su Xiao didn’t know. One of the female Investigators was 
particularly conspicuous.

The female Investigator walked side by side with Marude Itsuki and Kuroiwa Takeumi. From this 
point, it could be seen that she was also a Special Investigator.

“Byakuya, it seems that your injury has recovered well.”

Marude Itsuki came forward and directly gave Su Xiao a big hug.

“Yes, it’s kind of okay.”

Marude Itsuki’s passionate attitude made Su Xiao a little surprised.

“Let me introduce, this is Anura Kiyoko, a powerful female special Investigator.”

It seemed that Marude Itsuki and Anura Kiyoko were very familiar.

Anura Kiyoko had a medium body and was about 30 years old. She wore a black suit and had blue 
hair.

“Hello, I am Anura Kiyoko.”

“Hello, I am Byakuya.”

The two shook hands, and Marude Itsuki coughed and said softly.

“Byakuya, give the kagune of Yoshimura to me, I will ask people to send to the 
headquarters.

Washuu Matsuri should tell you that the reinforcement team was ready, we can go at any time.”
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Outside of the entrance to the 24th district, there were more than 200 Investigators here because of 
the great changes in the depths of the 24th district.

Su Xiao took out the store manager’s kagune and handed it to Marude Itsuki.

Some so many Investigators saw this scene, Su Xiao was not afraid that Washuu Matsuri was lying.

“Who is in the reinforcement team?”

As the captain of the reinforcement team, Su Xiao could now ignore reinforcement team members 
by the official’s command, even if they are special Investigators.

The words just finished, twenty Investigators went out of the crowd, some of them inevitably were 
familiar.

Among these people, the most powerful was the special Investigator Kuroiwa Iwao. Kuroiwa Iwao 
was slightly injured in the last operation in the 11th district, so he was urgently transferred.

After Kuroiwa Iwao, Juzo Suzuya, Mado Akira and others went out.



Su Xiao was very satisfied with Juzo Suzuya’ ability, as long as there was a suitable Quinque, this 
kid could be used as a Special Investigator.

As for Mado Akira, a good assistant, but Su Xiao thought that she was a little difficult her to leave 
the 24th district alive unless she was lucky.

The others included superior, first-class, and second-class Investigators, all of them were sent as 
cannon fodders by Washuu Matsuri.

The superior Investigators were serious and worried. Those first- and second-class Investigators 
were eager to try. It seemed that they did not go deep into the 24th district and did not know the 
horror there.

“Is it all? After going deep into the 24th district, I only had one request. As we 
meet any situation. Don’t drag other people. Just treat yourself as dead, do you 
understand?”

Su Xiao’s words made those first-class, and second-class Investigators were surprised.

“Byakuya-sama, how dangerous is the depth of the 24th area?”

A second-class Investigator couldn’t help ask.

“As long as you dare to fight hard, the chance of survival is not small.”

Su Xiao did not tell the truth. The real situation was that it will be lucky for five people came back 
alive from the 20 people present.

But these kinds of words will lower the combat power of those people, so Su Xiao did not say it.

“Ten minutes to prepare supplies and gather in ten minutes.”

The thirty people in the reinforcement team weren’t all here yet, as some Investigators from other 
areas far away from the 24th district.

Su Xiao will not wait for them anymore. The main combat power had arrived. Within those who 
had not come yet, the strongest was a superior Investigator.

The superior Investigators were only cannon fodders in the deeper area of the 24th district. Having 
one or less was irrelevant.

The members of the reinforcement team began to prepare the materials, Mado Akira came to Su 
Xiao.

“Byakuya-san, I have something to say.”

“Well? What?”

Su Xiao was thinking about how to act in the deeper area of the 24th district and was suddenly 
interrupted by Mado Akira.

“If my research is correct, I seem to understand the route in the 24th district.”



Su Xiao looked at Mado Akira with surprise, one had to know that the terrain of the 24th district 
was constantly changing. Mado Akira was only a second-class Investigator, and at most, she came 
to the outer area of the 24th district after graduating.

“Tell me.”

Although he didn’t understand, Su Xiao wanted to hear what Mado Akira wanted to say.

“Things are like this, my mother died in the 24th district.”

When it came to this, Mado Akira talked after a deep breath, she continued to say: “So I am very 
concerned about the 24th district. I also know some information about the 24th district. The reason 
why it is difficult to explore here is that the terrain is constantly changing.

My father had explored the 24th district before, leaving some hand-painted maps, and the maps 
published by the headquarters, I found that there are some regular changes in the 24th district.”

Su Xiao was more interested after listening to it. Can Mado Akira really know how to recognize the 
route of the 24th district?

“If you go deeper into the 24th district, can you identify the route?”

Mado Akira suddenly pondered for a while, she nodded and shook her head again.

“I can probably identify the route that travels for an hour. After that, I can’t 
identify it because of lack of information.”

Mado Akira’s answer made Su Xiao’s eyes bright.

“This is a detailed map of five hours in the 24th district.

I painted previously, it is useless now, you can take it for reference.”

It was undoubtedly a good thing that someone could identify the route in the 24th district. Su Xiao 
did not expect Mado Akira to completely identify the route, as long as she could give him the 
general direction it will be fine.

As he mentioned before, the 24th terrain was a funnel, and the depth was the head of the funnel. 
Therefore, after going deeper, the route will become more complicated.

Although the headquarters provided a tracker to Arima Kisho, it was also necessary to find the 
correct route.

Ten minutes later, the members of the reinforcement team gathered and stood neatly in front of Su 
Xiao.

Although the position of Kuroiwa Iwao was higher than Su Xiao, Su Xiao was now the captain of 
the reinforcement team and had the right to order everyone in the reinforcement team.

“Byakuya-san, we have twenty-seven Investigator present, and three people are 
still on the way.”

Mado Akira naturally became an assistant; she was Su Xiao’s little secretary previously.



“We won’t wait for the remaining three people. Now I am going to arrange the 
positions for you, Kuroiwa Iwao, you cover up the rear.”

Su Xiao looked at Kuroiwa Iwao. He was a calm and capable old Investigator. He was suitable for 
dealing with unexpected situations.

“No problem, captain Byakuya.”

Kuroiwa Iwao had no airs and graces, he also knew that if they have fights now, the reinforcement 
team will be even more dangerous in the 24th district.

“Yuta, you will help cover the rear.

Juzo Suzuya, you’re in the front with me, Mado Akira in the middle of the team… “

Su Xiao arranged Kuroiwa Iwao at the end of the team. He and Juzo Suzuya in the head of the team. 
Mado Akira‘s power was weak, but she was able to identify the route. Therefore, she was arranged 
in the center, just in case the beauty dies. Other Investigators were also arranged for suitable 
positions.

“The general formation is like this, let’s go.”

“Yes, sir.”

Su Xiao walked in front of the team and took more than 20 people into the entrance of the 24th 
district.

The nearby Investigators all looked at them and watched the reinforcement team leave.

“What a great guy, he could be independent so soon.”

Anura Kiyoko special Investigator looked at Su Xiao’s back, her pair of beautiful eyes shined as no 
one knew what was she thinking about.

……

In the underground passage.

Su Xiao learned his lesson last time, this time he had ten compasses in the savings space.

The last time Yuna and Arima Kisho each had one, but they were both lost in the battle. This time, 
Su Xiao had ten, these even could be kicked like balls now.

“I haven’t been here for a long time. I’m looking forward to seeing how many 
ghouls will we encounter this time. I will definitely kill a lot.”

Juzo Suzuya smiled and was not nervous, as if they were not in the 24th district, but went out for a 
picnic.

” Juzo Suzuya, is this the Quinque executives assigned to you?”

Su Xiao looked at the two Quinque boxes that Juzo Suzuya held. Su Xiao was somewhat not 
doubtful, how could CCG executives be so generous.



“No, these are Mr. Shinohara Yukinori ‘s Quinque. He is recovering from injury. 
He knows that I have to go deep into the 24th district and lend me his Quinque.”

Juzo Suzuya raised two Quinque boxes and put them beside his face, he seemed to really like them.

Shinohara Yukinori’s Quinque? That will be the ‘Shi.’ If Juzo Suzuya uses ‘Shi,’ his strength will be 
greatly improved.

This was undoubtedly good news. Now Juzo Suzuya in some aspects may be stronger than Kuroiwa 
Iwao.

“Tiktok.”

The sound of water droplets came, Su Xiao immediately moved, a drop of dark green liquid dripped 
on the ground, causing the ground to corrode.

It was a luminous toxic plant on the wall of the channel. The juice secreted by this plant was highly 
toxic.

“Be alert, be careful of the plant juice dripping from the wall.”

Su Xiao’s words just finished, a scream came from the center of the team.

“Ah!! Something falls on my head, it hurts, saves me.”

A second-class Investigator touched his head and rolled on the ground. As soon as the green smoke 
appeared overhead, something was eroding his scalp.

Su Xiao pushed the crowd and walked quickly to the Investigator. When he arrived, the latter was 
already poisoned.

The second-class Investigator’s eyes were white, the blood vessels on his neck were raised, and the 
blood vessels were light green.

In less than ten seconds, the second-class Investigator was dead, his eyes opened, his mouth 
widened, and his expression was very miserable.

This bizarre death made the rest of the members in the reinforcement team obviously fearful.

“Go ahead, be careful.”

The reinforcement team continued to move forward. In addition to Su Xiao and Juzo Suzuya and so 
on, other Investigators were staring at the top of their heads.

Chapter 105

Su Xiao took a micro-computer and walked in front. This micro-computer could track Arima 
Kisho’s location, provided by CCG headquarter.

Although it could track Arima Kisho’s location, the signal underground was not very good, it meant 
that Arima Kisho’s location may disappear.

It could be confirmed that Arima Kisho was in the deep area of the 24th district, at least a few hours 
away from Su Xiao’s current location.

The dark red meat wall on the underground passage’s walls gave people pressures, and the faint 
bloody smell in the air even made people feel annoyed.



Su Xiao was very calm. Now, the first thing was to find Arima Kisho, as for the next step, Washuu 
Matsuri didn’t mention it. He only asked him to find Arima Kisho, and follow Arima Kisho’s 
commands.

Of course, he would not follow all the orders made by Washuu Matsuri but judged the situation by 
himself.

The travel was smooth, they walked into the deep region of the 24th district which cost 40 minutes 
because they have Mado Akira to recognize the route.

“Boom.”

A loud noise came from the underground. Su Xiao was tense, but he immediately relaxed. The 
sound came from the location which was far away from them.

After going into the deeper area in the 24th district, Su Xiao clearly felt that it was different from 
the past.

Large pieces of blood could often be seen on the way, and they saw some groups of ghouls walking 
in the passage often.

Su Xiao did not provoke those ghouls actively because he did not come to kill them this time.

What’s surprising was that when those ghouls saw Su Xiao, they immediately turned around and 
ran away, they did not have any intention to fight.

After encountering four groups of ghouls, Juzo Suzuya talked.

“Why don’t you kill these ghouls?”

“Wasting time.”

Su Xiao took the microcomputer and continued to go forward.

They entered the even deeper into the 24th district which cost 2 hours through the position of Arima 
Kisho which was displayed on the microcomputer, and the compass identified the direction.

“Clop, clop…”

Noisy footsteps came from the front. They were already used to this situation because after reaching 
the 24th district, the reinforcement team almost met a dozen groups of ghouls.

This time which was unlike the past, after Su Xiao saw the appearance of these ghouls, dragon flash 
appeared in his hands.

These ghouls wore grass skirts, some with bone-toothed necklaces and some heavy graffiti on their 
faces, and several pairs of bare feet stepped on the ground, they were primitive ghouls! These guys 
were very likely to attack the reinforcement team.

Sure enough, after these forty primitive ghouls saw the reinforcement team, they rushed into them.

“Roar!”

A primitive ghoul was the first to take the lead, his bronzed muscles were raised which was full of 
power.



“Prepare to fight!”

Su Xiao and Juzo Suzuya were in the front, those ghoul Investigators behind them were obviously 
shocked. They had never seen this kind of ghouls before.

“Captain Byakuya, what are these? Are they ghouls?”

An Investigator swallowed, Su Xiao, did not pay attention to him, but rushed forward with his 
sword.

Juzo Suzuya and Su Xiao rushed to those primitive ghouls quickly.

Juzo Suzuya didn’t hesitate, he only killed ghouls.

Su Xiao came to the front of a primitive ghoul in silence and cut the ghoul’s neck with his sword. 
The tragic close combat began.

After Su Xiao began fighting with a primitive ghoul, other Investigators also rushed forward with 
Quinque.

When they just attacked them, they suddenly noticed the terror of these primitive ghouls. The 
Quinque was below the S level totally could not cause fatal damage to the primitive ghouls.

Although the primitive ghouls could not use kagune, their bones were abnormally tough, and their 
bodies’ strengths were extremely strong.

A male Investigator holding a long whip directly attacked the primitive ghoul’s back. But the 
primitive ghoul only had a blood mark due to this attack.

After that, the primitive ghoul screamed and turned his head. The mouth opened which had a full of 
bad teeth. He jumped forward and slammed into the face of the Investigator.

“Ahhhhh!”

The male Investigator made a meaningless cry, and the primitive ghoul bit him on his neck again.

A large piece of flesh was torn off, and the Investigator covered his neck by his hands, some blood 
ticked from between his fingers.

After a dozen seconds, the reinforcement team had casualties.

The sound of shouting, explosion, the sharp items cutting of the flesh spread in the spacious 
passage.

The reinforcement team and the primitive ghouls fought in a very spacious passage. The passage 
was at least 8 or 9 meters wide. Su Xiao could not stop the primitive ghouls from attacking into the 
crowd. Furthermore, he came to execute his mission instead of being a babysitter.

The life and death of these Investigators depended on their personal abilities. They were here to 
execute tasks, not to gain experience, their lives had nothing to do with Su Xiao. He did not care 
about whether those officers were alive or dead.



Twenty minutes later, the battle ended, more than forty primitive ghouls were killed, and ten 
members of the reinforcement team died. Most of them were slightly injured, the most troublesome 
was a seriously wounded one.

The man who injured seriously was lying on the ground, his arm and large pieces of his bowel were 
torn off, the enlarged pupil, representing the man may shock at any time.

“Captain Byakuya, what should we do?”

Kuroiwa Iwao walked near Su Xiao, he looked awkward.

Su Xiao took out two syringes and walked in front of the seriously injured member. In the deep area 
of the 24th district, serious injuries basically meant that he may possibly die.

This was a superior Investigator with medium strength, although he was not strong he was very 
stable.

“Captain Byakuya, am I going to die?”

Su Xiao went down and looked at the superior Investigator.

“What’s your name?”

“My, my name is Murayama.”

Murayama was not tall, but muscular. He was injured by covering a partner.

If it is another task, Murayama may still have a little chance to live, but here was the ‘human 
forbidden zone’ the deep area of the 24th district. It was impossible to send Murayama to the 
ground.

“Is this morphine?”

Su Xiao raised a syringe in his hand and looked at Murayama.

Murayama looked pale, everyone else around was silent. Mado Akira who was lying on the meat 
wall turned her head, she could not bear to see this scene.

“Inject it, captain, I’m gonna shock.”

Su Xiao pinched the muscles on his arm and injected directly into his vein.

Murayama’s intestines were all taken out, this injection could not alleviate his current pain.

After injecting morphine, Murayama took a breath and relaxed, now the muscles on his face no 
longer twitched.

“Can you think normally?”

Su Xiao looked at Murayama, and Murayama nodded.

“Captain, am I going to die?”

“Ah, do you have any last words?”

Murayama smiled bitterly and shook his head.



“I have already written it in advance, but all of my family has been killed by 
ghouls. No one will see it.”

Su Xiao lifted the second syringe.

“Captain Byakuya, what is this?”

Murayama talked with slightly crying tone.

“Cyanide, after the injection, you will fall asleep, your injury is too serious, and 
you can’t go back to the ground now.”

Su Xiao did not continue to speak, waiting for Murayama’s answer.

“I don’t want to die, I don’t want to die.”

The mood of Murayama suddenly became excited. This was humanity, no one will want to die.

“You are a ghoul Investigator. The ghoul Investigator is not an easy job. This is 
your choice.”

The body of Murayama suddenly froze, and the tight pupils gradually enlarged.

“Come, come on, Bya, Captain Byakuya, I am a ghoul Investigator, this is my 
duty, my death was for protecting civilians, I have killed thirty-one ghouls, and I 
even have saved nine people under ghouls’ mouths.”

Murayama’s lips were shaking.

Cyanide was injected into Murayama’s body, and after a minute, Murayama’s eyelids became 
heavier and sleepy.

Cyanide was generally used for euthanasia. After taking it or injecting a lot amount of it into the 
body, the person will soon sleep deeply, after that the person will have heart failure and die in the 
dream.

Su Xiao led the reinforcement team to move on. The deep area of the 24th district was as cruel as 
this.

Morphine and cyanide were the standards for entering the 24th district. Su Xiao, Yuna, and Arima 
Kisho as members of the zero team will carry those medicine. This time Su Xiao brought a lot.

The death of Murayama did not make Su Xiao have any feelings, the stronger will be alive, the 
weak will die, this was the law in the derivative world.

Chapter 106

The reinforcement team continued to go deeper into the 24th district. After the incident of 
Murayama, everyone was aware of the dangers of the trip.

Su Xiao checked the time, they had already traveled for three hours.

On the way, they met two groups of primitive ghouls again, it was inevitable that they had fights 
with them. The members of the reinforcement team reduced rapidly, and now there were only ten 
people left.



The cannon fodders were basically dead, and the remaining Investigators had some abilities. 
Although they could not be dependent, they also had some functions in the team.

As a result, the speed of the reinforcement team became significantly faster.

“Drip.”

Su Xiao’s microcomputer sounded, Arima Kisho’s location changed. This did not happen in the first 
time.

“Byakuya-san, we have been here before.”

Mado Akira quickly ran to Su Xiao, holding a compass and a hand-drawn map.

“Oh, I see.”

Getting lost in the deep area of the 24th district was normal. The good news was that they were 
getting closer to Arima Kisho, about two hours away.

“Roar!”

A loud beast roar came from behind.

“What is that this time?”

Kuroiwa Iwao in the behind immediately had fighting actions, staring at the dim channel behind.

“Boom, boom.”

It seemed that there was a huge monster hitting the wall of the channel, the entire passage was 
shaking.

Su Xiao stared at the back, his expression became worse and worse. He seemed to hear this kind of 
roar last time when he went into the 24th district.

“Boom.”

The dark red meat wall not far was broken, and a huge head popped out.

The skull was at least three meters thick, similar to the head of a python, but it had a blood red eye 
in the center of the skull.

Su Xiao was familiar with this kind of red-eye. This red eye was only ghouls had, a black 
foundation, and a blood red pupil.

“Animal ghouls? How is it possible!”

Kuroiwa Iwao looked at the python ghoul with horror, CCG had never known that animals could 
become ghouls.

“Is this bloody eyes?”

Su Xiao looked at the python ghoul, which should be the bloody eye which was mentioned by Yuna 
and Arima Kisho.



The bloody eye got out from the broken meat wall. Its body was at least three meters thick, the body 
length could not be estimated, and it spread far in the channel. The body length of the bloody eye 
was conservatively estimated at least several dozen meters.

The black scales covered its body with a faint light, and the deep red lines could be seen in the 
scales’ gaps.

After the bloody eye broke through the meat wall, the tongue of the snake twister and the eye which 
was as big as a face was staring at the reinforcement team.

“Is this a dream?”

Mado Akira’s calves were trembling, she could not help but take back two steps.

“Mado Akira was right, it must be a dream, hahaha, how can there be such a 
creature, my wife is still waiting for me, how can there be such a creature in this 
horrible 24th district.”

A middle-aged Investigator began to get confused, he dropped the Quinque box to the ground, 
smiling with some saliva over the corner of his mouth.

“Captain Byakuya, what should we do?”

Kuroiwa Iwao was calmer than others and looked at Su Xiao.

“Retreating slowly, if we fight this animal, we will all die.”

It’s not that they didn’t want to escape, but they had been targeted by it already.

Su Xiao could make sure that if he fights with a bloody eye, he will die in less than five minutes.

The monster’s size was too large, its strength and Vitality must be extremely high.

The bloody eye’s head shaking from side to side seemed to be thinking about how to eat the humans 
in front of it. The human fragrance made the blood eye dribble.

Su Xiao tried to use the basic detection (temporary) On the bloody eye.

[You use basic detection to an elite creature (bloody eye) and get the following information.]

Bloody eye (elite creature)

Health points: 100%

Mana value: 110

Strength: 30 (the world’s top value)

Agility: 12

Vitality: ??

Intelligence: 11

Charm: 2

Skill 1:



Elite creature (passive): Strength +10, Agility +5, Vitality +10

Skill 2: Thermal sensing (Passive): Increasing the tracking success rate by 60% when searching 
preys.

Skill 3: Paleospecies(passive): Defensive power +6, abnormal state resistance increased by 30%.

Skill 4: Crazy biting (active): The bloody eye is a variant creature with a shark-like tooth. The 
ability to bite was beyond the normal biological range. After being bitten by a crazy biting (active), 
if the health is below 80%, The physical attribute will be judged, and if the judgment fails, the effect 
of death will appear immediately.

Skill 5:???

Skill 6:???

……

After reading the bloody eye’s information, Su Xiao took a deep breath. The strength attribute of 30 
points had never seen by him before. After being bitten, they will be judged for their lives. What a 
horrible thing is this?

As for the sentence that ‘the life value is less than 80% will be judged’, Su Xiao thought that was 
even nonsense. It will be lucky for not dying after being bitten. How do they even expect the life 
value will be higher than 80%?

“Byakuya-san, what can we do?”

Mado Akira held Su Xiao’s arm, the strong woman had only fear in front of the bloody eye.

“All members, pay attention, use all the ways to escape!”

Su Xiao shouted and led the reinforcement team to rush to the deeper area of the 24th district.

The bloody eye, this horrible creature, Su Xiao did not have thought to fight with it, the power of 
the bloody eye was two times than his power, the gap of vitality was even more uncalculated, 
completely crushed over him.

Vitality??? It meant the blood eye’s Vitality was very high. The huge body may make its vitality 
also 30 points.

After the bloody eye found that Su Xiao led those people to escape, there was some joy in the one-
eyed. It was wise, or it deliberately let the reinforcement team go and enjoyed the fun of hunting.

The bloody eye swallowed its tongue, the snake body twisted in the channel, the scales rubbed 
against the ground, the huge body of the bloody eye showed extremely fast speed.

Su Xiao and others fled quickly, and there was a loud rumbling behind them.

“Captain Byakuya, the monster caught up.”

A chubby Investigator, obviously not good at running, did not run for a long time, his speed slowed 
down and fell to the end of the team.



The bloody eye’s body twisted, and the speed suddenly increased. Its mouth was enlarged to ninety 
degrees, revealing its sharp teeth which were like daggers.

Puchi!

The mouth was closed, and the fatty Investigator was swallowed into the snake mouth, only a 
broken hand fell to the ground.

“Click, click.”

The terrible chewing sound came, the bloody eye was different from the ordinary python, it did not 
directly swallow food, but chewed it first.

The blood was dripped in the snake’s mouth. The bloody eye opened its one eye, it tasted the 
deliciousness of human flesh.

After tasting the flavor of human flesh, the speed of the bloody eye accelerated again, the snakehead 
took out like thunder and swallowed another Investigator.

Those Investigators did not have any ability to fight back in front of the bloody eye.

If they are in the wide space, Su Xiao can still fight with bloody eye by the advantage of speed, but 
now in the underground passage of the 24th district, he can only choose to escape.

After fleeing for a while, there were three roads ahead.

“Escape separately.”

Su Xiao shouted and ran to the middle of the roads.

After seeing three roads, the joy in bloody eye’s eye disappeared, and the snake body quickly 
twisted, catching up with the reinforcement team suddenly.

Kuroiwa Iwao which was behind suddenly stopped.

“Captain Byakuya, I will stop the bloody eye.”

This experienced old Investigator had found that it will take time to escape into the crossroad.

Su Xiao looked awkward, Kuroiwa Iwao’s action was very brave. But facing this kind of monster, 
even Kuroiwa Iwao could not stall for time.

“Boom.”

The bloody eye passed through the passage, and Kuroiwa Iwao, the special Investigator, was buried 
in the snake’s belly in less than a second.

Kuroiwa Iwao was not silly, but he didn’t understand bloody eye’s information and didn’t know 
how terrible this giant python is.

After bloody eye-catching up with the reinforcement team, the bloody eye swallowed a few 
Investigators, chewing with sounds. With this short time, Su Xiao entered the middle of the three 
roads, Mado Akira and Juzo Suzuya were behind him.

Although Mado Akira had no good strength, she ran very fast.

The bloody eye stopped in front of the crossroad and began to enjoy a meal of human flesh.



Only three members were remaining in the reinforcement team.

Chapter 107

After running with full speed for ten minutes, Su Xiao stopped.

It was good news that there was silent, and the bloody eye was not catching up. However, the 
members of the reinforcement team had only three people from the original twenty-seven.

Su Xiao, Mado Akira, and Juzo Suzuya.

Su Xiao breathed by the wall, Mado Akira was sitting on the ground without any strength, spitting 
out some sour water from time to time. The girl was exhausted.

“What, what kind of thing is it? How could that kind of horrible ghoul exist in the 
world? Even if Takatsuki Sen will be swallowed by it.”

Mado Akira hair was messy, her hair was sweaty while dropping on her face, her chest was 
undulating, which looked just like she was having sex.

“Cough, cough…”

Juzo Suzuya supported his body on the wall by one hand and kept coughing as if he will cough out 
his lung.

“Buzz.”

Su Xiao lit a cigarette and leaned on the meat wall.

“I finally understood why did Arima Kisho escape last time.”

Spitting some smoke, Su Xiao smiled, this feeling of almost dying was too exciting when the 
bloody eye swallowed people, his head was almost bitten off.

Mado Akira by the side was somewhat speechless. Should normal people have this kind of reaction? 
She looked at Juzo Suzuya.

Juzo Suzuya smiled, which Mado Akira have some doubts about life, whether she was abnormal, or 
were her teammates abnormal.

After a short break, Su Xiao got up and led Mado Akira and Juzo Suzuya to move forward.

There were 30 members in the reinforcement team sent by CCG headquarter, but only three people 
have actual combat powers, Su Xiao, Kuroiwa Iwao and Juzo Suzuya.

Now Kuroiwa Iwao was dead, only Su Xiao and Juzo Suzuya were left.

Su Xiao had guessed this, but the appearance of the bloody eye only sped up the process.

After more than an hour, these people went to a dead end.

Su Xiao took out the microcomputer to check, Arima Kisho was nearby, up to half an hour away.

He went into the deep area of the 24th district, Tokyo had a small range. Now he was in the center 
of Tokyo underground.



“Akira, can you recognize the route now?”

Mado Akira now was like a map. This girl had a super memory, she almost remembers the route on 
the way. Even if she does not mark in the passage, Mado Akira can recognize whether they had 
come here before or not.

“Probably this one, or this one.”

Mado Akira bit a pen in her mouth, she was hesitating.

“You chose.”

Su Xiao will not lead the way again. The lesson of going deeper in the 24th district last time was 
still vivid.

“Then this one.”

After Mado Akira chose the route, the three continued to move forward. Su Xiao soon found out 
that the passage became narrower and narrower.

The other passages in the 24th district were at least about two meters thick and four meters high.

But this channel only one-meter-thick and two meters high, and the front was dark, they had to 
illuminate it by a strong flashlight.

If you are a timid person, you will not dare to enter this passage with a depth of tens of meters.

Su Xiao and Juzo Suzuya were very calm, and Mado Akira in the middle was a little nervous.

After walking for a few tens of meters, the light source appeared faintly in front of them, the light 
was not strong, not like sunlight, but it was light.

Su Xiao walked to the end of the passage and scene in front made him tighten his eyes.

“Byakuya-san, what is ahead, are you kidding me?”

When Mado Akira turned her head and looked at everything in front of her, she was stunned.

“I finally understand why there are so many ghouls in the 24th district. This is a 
subterranean city.” Mado Akira murmured.

It was a large city in Su Xiao’s eyes.

A layer of soil beneath the ground was hollowed out to form a large city.

The buildings in the city were somewhat shabby, most of them had metal structures, and they stood 
irregularly underground.

Su Xiao’s location was one of the entrances to the underground city. Looking down, he was a dozen 
meters above the city’s ground.

There were dozens of entrances to the city, just like digging dozens of holes in an iron plate and 
stood the iron plate in front of the underground city.



“This place is amazing. If the place exists, we will never kill all the ghouls 
forever.”

When Mado Akira was looking at the underground city, Su Xiao took her back into the passage and 
made a gesture of being quiet.

Looking closely at the buildings in the underground city, they could see that primitive ghouls were 
walking between the buildings, not only the primitive ghouls but also eyeless ghouls.

The two kinds of ghouls were like guards, wandering in the underground city.

For this reason, normal ghouls in the 24th district will flee to the ground and had no intentions to 
fight, their homes were occupied, those ghouls were fleeing.

In the underground city, they could faintly see some bodies of normal ghouls. There were many 
elder and children, seldom middle-aged ghouls.

Ghouls also had feelings. If most of the deaths were old and young ghouls, it means that primitive 
ghouls’ attacks must be very sudden.

The mystery in the 24th district gradually had answers, and the information that Su Xiao now had 
was that.

The primitive ghouls and the normal ghouls were enemies, or the primitive ghouls were not rational 
and will attack all creatures except for primitive ghouls.

The eyeless ghouls and primitive ghouls should have the same source. The two sides did not attack 
each other. Su Xiao even saw that they were eating a body at the same time.

The unwise ‘beast’ could share food, their relationship could be seen from that.

“What’s over there?”

Mado Akira pointed to a building with a steel structure, there was a figure on it.

Su Xiao looked over there, white hair, some messy white battle suits, blood-stained Quinque box, it 
was Arima Kisho!

After entering the 24th district for few hours, the members of the reinforcement team were almost 
dead, Su Xiao finally found his goal of reinforcement.

Now Arima Kisho was not in a good situation. Although he did not have an obvious injury, he was 
trapped on the roof.

Su Xiao took out a wrench from the storage space, which was obtained by opening the Queen’s 
scarlet card.

He stepped over, and he threw the wrench away.

“Boom.”

The wrench was thrown on a distant metal building, some primitive ghouls and eyeless ghouls were 
alarmed. They quickly ran to the location which the sound came from.



Arima Kisho, who was kneeling on the roof, headed up and looked at the direction of the sound 
source.

Immediately, Arima Kisho turned his head to see where Su Xiao is.

The beast only cared about the direction of the sound came from, but human will subconsciously 
find out what causes the sound.

They saw each other, Su Xiao made a gesture let Arima Kisho come near the passage.

Arima Kisho shook his head and pointed to the center of the underground city, and pointed to Su 
Xiao after that.

“What does Arima Kisho mean?”

Mado Akira didn’t understand Arima Kisho’s meaning, but Su Xiao understood. After all, they 
fought a life and death battle together, they were supposed to be good teammates.

“You two stand by here, if you are in danger, just run first.”

After that, Su Xiao climbed out of the passage, he climbed down with dozens of entrance holes.

His movements were light, not making any sound, and he quickly reached the bottom and jumped 
onto the roof of a steel building.

Su Xiao was lying on the roof, and there were several primitive ghouls nearby.

He was like a monkey, jumping inside the room of a steel building quietly.

Nearly ten minutes later, Su Xiao arrived at the roof where Arima Kisho stayed.

“Give me some food and fresh water, I am thirsty.”

After Su Xiao took out the food and fresh water, Arima Kisho ate all of the food in few bites and 
drank a whole bottle of water.

“What is the situation now?”

Arima Kisho looked around and whispered.

“Now it’s time to bring these ‘primitive ghouls’ to the city center, then get them 
into the ‘well’ and block the ‘well’.”

“Well?”

Su Xiao looked at Arima Kisho unbelievably, what the hell is the ‘well’?
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“the Well?”

“Yes, well, a deep well to the ground. These ‘primitive ghouls’ came from there. 
What we have to do is expel these ‘primitive ghouls’ back to the well.”

After listening to the description of Arima Kisho, the expression on Su Xiao’s face seemed to say, 
‘Are you kidding me? ’



There were at least thousands of ‘primitive ghouls’ in the underground city. Don’t talk about 
fighting with these ghouls. Now, as long as their position was exposed, the two will absolutely die.

“Arima Kisho, I wish you success.”

Su Xiao put on Arima Kisho’s shoulder and turned to leave. The decisive attitude made Arima 
Kisho somewhat shocked.

“Do you want to defy the orders of the general directorate?”

Arima Kisho talked slowly with no threat as if he was testing something.

“I am an Investigator, but I will not execute the mission which may cause me to 
die.”

Su Xiao’s answer made Arima Kisho eyes close, some different brilliance appeared in his eyes.

“You will be dismissed if you defy the order made by the general directorate, but 
the situation is different now. If we do not complete this mission, we will die when 
we return to the ground.”

Su Xiao’s footsteps stopped and looked at Arima Kisho. Arima Kisho was somewhat abnormal 
today, but he did not detect where was the difference. It was just an intuition.

“What do you mean?”

“Do you think the ghouls here were normal? Most Investigators will never see 
the primitive ghouls.

If I’m right, your mission is to reinforce me. The general directorate will arrange one or two special 
Investigators for you. Is it Kuroiwa Iwao? Anura Kiyoko? Or maybe Marude Itsuki, others were not 
possible.”

Arima Kisho was in the deep area of the 24th district for a long period. He had a few calls with Su 
Xiao. Later, because there was no signal underground, he lost contact with the outside. He 
surprisingly guessed the special Investigator sent by the general directorate to the 24th district. Su 
Xiao never believed it.

“What do you want to say?”

“Complete this mission, you have to, it has to be completed. If you can return to 
the ground alive, pretend that nothing has happened. Remember, even if you 
are unwilling, you must obey falsely.”

Su Xiao stared at Arima Kisho, who was thinking about whether Arima Kisho was credible.

In the original novel, Arima Kisho kept listening to everything that Washuu Matsuri said, it seemed 
that Arima Kisho was like a puppet.

But now it seemed that Arima Kisho will never be the ‘gun’ in others’ hands. He should know a lot 
about the secrets of CCG. If he is not obedient, he will be killed.



“Answer me a question, if I return to the ground now, who will be sent by 
Washuu Matsuri to kill me?”

Arima Kisho breathed deeply, he was judging Su Xiao previously.

“Ghouls.”

The simple two words revealed too much information.

“What if we two defy him together?”

Su Xiao did not know whether Arima Kisho was credible or not. He was testing.

“If we cooperate, there is hope for us to survive, but after that, we must face the 
overwhelming pursuit. Those enemies that you will be unexpected.”

Silence, a long silence.

In addition to the occasional low-roaring by ‘primitive ghouls’, there was dead silence.

“It’s courting death that expelling these ghouls by only us, we have to look for 
other methods.”

The attitude that Arima Kisho just showed was almost a kind of concealed entanglement. After Su 
Xiao said, ‘If we cooperate’, then Arima Kisho did not show anger or loyalty to CCG. Instead, he 
clearly answered Su Xiao’s question.

Neither of them knew whether each other was credible, they could only test each other 
inadvertently.

There was a point that Arima Kisho just mentioned. Su Xiao believed that it was still more credible, 
that was, if he does not complete the order by the general directorate, he will be in danger if he 
returns to the ground.

Su Xiao knew more and more about CCG, and his strength was outstanding. CCG may want to train 
him into a second ‘Arima Kisho’, an ‘obedient gun’.

Arima Kisho’s attitude towards CCG was false compliance, this guy may be planning something.

Su Xiao sighed, he only watched the two seasons of Tokyo Ghoul, he did not read the subsequent 
Manga, most of the information he understood of the world was from some sentences in the forum.

This made him secretly decide that after he returned to the real world, he must make up for it.

It was not for entertainment, but for intelligence.

……

Arima Kisho took the Quinque box, he rarely smiled, seemed to figure out something.

“We need a plan, and my idea is like this….”

Arima Kisho described his plan in detail. It was very simple, that was to use fresh flesh and blood 
as a bait to attract the primitive ghouls around.



The crisis of trust was temporarily ended, new problems arose, where could they find fresh flesh 
and blood.

“Anyways, we can leave here first, we can’t do anything here.”

Su Xiao looked at primitive ghouls around, only a few, as long as they are cautious, they will not be 
discovered.

“What have you been doing here before?”

Su Xiao found that Arima Kisho was lying on the roof.

“Cough, dehydration and hunger, I am a little exhausted, temporarily resting 
here.

let’s leave this first, let’s look for the ‘bait’. ”

Arima Kisho was a bit embarrassed, after all, it was a shame to starve to death.

Cautiously avoiding the primitive ghouls, both of them were extraordinary. If it comes to the ability 
of hiding, Su Xiao was better than Arima Kisho.

Jumping on the roof of the steel building, Su Xiao arrived at the entrance of the underground city 
shortly after.

Su Xiao was making a gesture to ask Juzo Suzuya and Mado Akira standby, after that Su Xiao and 
Arima Kisho entered the channel.

As a bait by fresh, it had to look for in the underground passage.

After entering the channel, Su Xiao was relieved. It seemed to turn on the silent mode, they had to 
whisper previously softly.

“Arima Kisho, are you familiar with the route? Won’t we get lost?”

Arima Kisho shook his head.

“No, this kind of great change happened in the central city, the ghouls in the 
main control room have all escaped, and the primitive ghouls will not manipulate 
the machinery in the main control room.”

It seemed that Arima Kisho knew a lot about the underground city in the 24th district.

Understanding Su Xiao’s doubts, Arima Kisho continued to say.

“The central city is this underground city. It is the largest gathering place of 
ghouls in Tokyo. Most of the ghouls live here, just like humans live on the 
ground.

The main control room is somewhat complicated to explain. In short, the main control room is one 
of the most important buildings in the central city. It can control the meat wall of the 24th district 
and let the meat walls change constantly. Because of this, we will get lost in the underground 
passage.”



Arima Kisho revealed a secret which was the 24th district in Tokyo was a city where ghouls live.

Human lived on the ground in Tokyo, and they lived in the underground of Tokyo. It seemed that a 
certain balance had been reached. Only CCG could maintain this order.

In Su Xiao’s view, this order was somewhat distorted. Human and ghouls were deadly enemies and 
could not coexist. CCG surprisingly allowed the two sides to coexist together. Why?

Su Xiao could now confirm one thing, that was, CCG’s existence was not to protect human, or the 
facts were far more terrible than imaginations.
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Su Xiao and other two people entered the underground passage and began to look for ghouls.

It was strange that when Su Xiao did not want to encounter ghouls, he could see them often, but 
now they couldn’t be seen anymore.

After they walked for five minutes, Su Xiao smelled a little blood in the air.

Arima Kisho nodded to make a signal, the two slowly walked forward to the corner and heard the 
sound of ghouls eating food in the distance.

Puchi! Puchi!

A ghoul with at least three hundred pounds was gorging on a corpse, an ordinary ghoul.

The three hundred pounds’ ghoul was not strong, the level was probably between B and A.

“Arima Kisho, this one is good, it has lots of meat.”

Arima Kisho nodded.

“But we need to look for a strong rope.”

The three hundred pounds’ ghoul was shocked by the two’s conversation. He looked at the two men 
numbly. He got a broken leg on his hand, and a broken leg was being eaten desperately, showing the 
white bones.

“White and black Reapers.”

After the three hundred pounds’ ghoul saw Su Xiao and Arima Kisho, he was so scared that he sat 
on the ground and trembled.

If the three hundred pounds’ ghoul throws away the residual leg, and wipe the blood on his face, he 
will look poor, but unfortunately, ghoul now looks like a perverted killer, eating the victim’s body 
after killing it.

Arima Kisho and Su Xiao rushed forward, neither of them used weapons, they wanted to get him 
alive.

“Help.”

The three hundred pounds’ ghoul screamed with a high frequency.

Su Xiao kicked on the three hundred pounds’ ghoul big belly, he rolled for few times, then Arima 
Kisho slammed the back his neck.



His body fell softly. Under the cooperation of Su Xiao and Arima Kisho, even if they do not use the 
weapon, there is no place for the three hundred pounds’ ghoul to resist.

The bait was there, the ghoul to the city.

As for why did they lift him together, it was because this guy was more than three hundred pounds, 
and they did not know when the guy will wake up, it had some risk if only one person carried him.

……

In the center of the underground city, there was a well with a diameter of more than ten meters. The 
well was too deep to see the bottom, and the interior was dark as if it was leading to the earth’s core.

The inner wall of the well was a steel structure, it was full of green bryophytes which were smooth 
and moist.

On the bryophytes of the well’s wall, they could clearly see dense handprints and footprints, the 
primitive ghouls should have climbed up from there.

There were two semi-circular well covers on both sides of the wellhead. The well covers were very 
thick. If the well covers put together, the wellhead can be tightly closed.

At this time, the well covers were wide open. There was a broken hole on the well cover with ten 
centimeters thick, and the broken hole was severely broken, there even had blood on it.

The primitive ghouls broke a hole on the well cover, then rushed out of the well and opened the 
well cover.

But primitive ghouls were not supposed to have such high intelligence, when Su Xiao went into the 
24th district last time, he saw the primitive ghouls which looked like a leader. The guy was wise and 
could command the primitive ghouls.

At this time, Su Xiao hid near the wellhead, and there were some primitive ghouls wandering 
around.

“Arima Kisho is too slow.”

When Su Xiao just finished his words, he heard the explosion sound came from a far distance.

“Boom!”

A firelight rushed into the sky with heavy smoke.

The primitive ghouls in the central city looked at the explosion point at the same time and ran to the 
explosion point with roars.

After a dozen seconds, Su Xiao appeared from the hiding place and ran to the edge of the well.

He tried to lift a well cover and closed the wellhead.

“Crash.”

The sharp sound made by metal scrapped, and Su Xiao’s face turned red.

“Arima Kisho you’re an asshole. This thing has at least eighty or ninety pounds.”



Su Xiao screamed and lifted the well cover with 15 points of strength and pushed it using his whole 
strength.

“Tick… crash.”

One side of the semi-circular well cover closed, Su Xiao had been sweating.

He looked at another well cover on the other side, Su Xiao snorted and regret that he did not choose 
to ‘seduce’ the primitive ghouls.

“Crash.”

Another well cover was lifted by Su Xiao. Fortunately, there was a thick link between the well 
cover and the edge of the wellhead. Otherwise, he may not be able to lift the metal well cover by 
himself

.

“Crash.”

The well covers on both sides closed, the hole with a diameter of one meter wide on the well cover 
was particularly conspicuous.

Wiping off the sweat from his forehead, Su Xiao ran to the hiding place he hid before, dragging the 
ghoul out, and held a rope on his hand.

Tying the ghoul, Su Xiao kicked him into the hole of the well cover like fishing and tied the end of 
the rope to the other side of the well cover.

This isn’t finished, Su Xiao took off his backpack which was very heavy, Arima Kisho just handed 
to him.

Su Xiao took out a few silver metal iron pipes from the backpack. The metal iron pipes were ten 
centimeters long, the size was as thick as the fist, and there was a device which could suck at the 
end.

After sucking the silver metal iron pipes on the well cover, Su Xiao’s mission will be completed. He 
quickly left the well cover and came to a high position nearby.

After arriving at the high position, Su Xiao discovered that Arima Kisho had been waiting for him 
here. This was a meeting point they agreed by themselves before.

“You told me that the well cover is made by special alloy. Each of them has only 
weight three hundred pounds, but that thing is at least eight hundred pounds, or 
even heavier.”

Su Xiao stared at Arima Kisho, this made Arima Kisho felt weird.

“I thought it’s three hundred pounds? The information was given by the General 
Administration…”

When it came to that, Arima Kisho stopped talking.



Su Xiao was also silent, he vaguely guessed something, perhaps ~, CCG had begun to give up on 
Arima Kisho? Will CCG let him die in this mission, he had such combat power?

“It seems that you do not have many friends in the CCG high positions. In your 
current state, you can’t afford to lift the two well covers. The thing is 
conservatively estimated to eight hundred pounds. They send me here maybe is 
a safety measure, what if you fail, I can replace you.

Arima Kisho slightly laughed, didn’t know why, Su Xiao feels that Arima Kisho’s emotions became 
enriched, unlike the previous ones.

“I don’t have much time.”

Arima Kisho suddenly said a sentence, as if he admitted that CCG may give up on him.

“White night, you killed a ghoul called Kaneki Ken last time, right? He only 
showed one-eyed, a ghoul with white hair.”

“Yes, the fight with Aogiri tree in the 11th district.”

“Yes, until the end of this mission, I can tell you a secret, but you need to do 
something for me, we can talk about the specific situation later.”

From Arima Kisho’s behaviors, Su Xiao was wondering if he is going to betray CCG.

“Don’t refuse me now, I have noticed that you are different from other 
Investigators. You are not loyal to CCG. Although I don’t know your purpose, we 
can cooperate, and I will pay you.”

Su Xiao’s eyes were bright, some amazing secrets maybe will reveal in front of him, the more secret 
things, the more the world sources could be obtained, he was very interested in the secrets from 
Arima Kisho.

“We talk after going back to the ground, it’s too early to talk about it now.”

Su Xiao was not blinded by the benefits, whether Arima Kisho was credible should be verified later.

After the explosion, the primitive ghouls in the central city moved closer to the explosion point. 
After discovering that there was nothing in the explosion point, many primitive ghouls gradually 
left.

The central city had become their territory, they were patrolling the territory.

“Did you hit him hard? How did the ghoul still awake.”

Su Xiao looked helplessly at the closed well covers.

“He should wake up soon, he is too fat, it is not easy to control the power.”

The two men waited at the high position near the well and waited for the three hundred pounds’ 
ghoul in the well to wake up.

A half hour later, the sound of help slightly heard from the well.



“Is there anyone? help!”

“Which bastard Investigator hangs me here, it’s so dark here, help.”

The shouts were getting louder and louder. The primitive ghouls in the center city heard the shouts, 
they paid attention. The sound that suddenly appeared in the well seemed to touch primitive ghouls’ 
nerves, they were vigilant.

“Are you sure that these primitive ghouls will not enter that well? I feel that these 
‘beasts’ are completely irritated and will tear up that guy.”

“I’m sure, the primitive ghouls will not enter the well, I have tested it before.”

Since Arima Kisho said so, Su Xiao did not ask anymore.

“Come on!! Help!!”

“White reaper, I.”

After the initial fear, the ghoul to swear, this was undoubtedly a good thing, hundreds of primitive 
ghouls were attracted.

“Brother, I call you brother, please kill me, it’s too painful.”

The ghoul began to beg for mercy.

A primitive ghoul lied on the well cover and put his head carefully close to the hole in the well 
cover. He did not dare to step beyond the dangerous place. After he found ghoul, he roared.

“Roar.”

“Roar, roar….”

Roars came incessantly, a large group of primitive ghouls was anxiously wandering on the well 
cover, they wanted to kill the ghoul, but they did not dare to enter the well, as if they were afraid of 
something.

The timing was good, Su Xiao took out an explosive device.

The metal iron pipe he just attached to the well cover was a bomb. He carried the bomb, so the 
explosion device must be in his hand.
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Pressing the button of the explosive device, the metal iron pipe on the well cover quickly turned 
red, as if some roots were burnt red.

Boom. boom…….

A few explosion sounds came one after another. This unknown bomb had extremely strong power, 
the location Su Xiao stayed in was also affected.

A broken well cover flew over Su Xiao’s head, he quickly leaned down.

After the explosion, a heat wave hit, and the pungent sour smell spread. It seemed that the firelight 
disappeared. Su Xiao looked at the explosion point.



The closed well cover had disappeared, and the well was bombed into a funnel shape, surrounded 
by broken, charred bodies.

These primitive ghouls were not weak, even if Su Xiaohe and Arima Kisho cooperate, they may not 
be able to fight with this number of primitive ghouls.

But now they all became charred bodies because they had no wisdom.

The two jumped from the roof to the well that had been blown up.

Just entering the explosion area, Su Xiao felt the burning from his shoes. When he looked down, his 
shoes had somewhat melted, and the soil on the ground had been vitrified by high temperature.

“Blow up this wellhead quickly, something will come up soon.”

Under Arima Kisho’s command, Su Xiao took out two metal iron pipes and threw them into the 
well.

“1, 2, 3.”

After murmuring three seconds, Su Xiao pressed the explosive device.

Bomb.

The muffled sound came from the ground, the ground under the foot was shaken, the well was 
completely blown up.

Something happened made Su Xiao unexpected, the reincarnation park gave a hint.

[You have blown up the existence of the ‘Diekman’ tribe and gained 5% of the world’s source. Now 
you have a total of 29.3% of the world’s source. .]

Bombing this well surprisingly let him get 5% of the world’s source? This made Su Xiao stunned.

There must be a secret under this. So is the ‘Diekman’ tribe the primitive ghouls’ tribe?

They did not have enough clues, and it was still unclear.

After bombing the so-called ‘Diekman’ tribe, Su Xiao’s camp mission was completed.

[Faction mission: reinforcements.] (completed)

Difficulty level: Lv.5.

Mission introduction: Getting into the deep area in the 24th district reinforcement special search 
officer: Arima Kisho, and assist Arima Kisho to complete expelling the primitive ghouls.

Mission Information: The CCG camp mission will not be counted in the clearance evaluation.

Mission period: 2 nature days.

Mission reward: 15000 points of camp contribution value.

Failure penalty: CCG official position fell for a level, demotion to the top search officer.

……

Yes / No completion [Camp mission: reinforcements.]



After selecting completion, the 15000 points of camp contribution value was added, and Su Xiao 
checked his contribution value.

[Prospective search officer: Camp contribution points 21370/130000.]

After redeeming [Human Gene Enhancer], he still had some camp contribution points left, plus the 
income of this mission, and the thousands of primitive ghouls were killed.

Bombing primitive ghouls could get the CCG contribution value, but the bomb didn’t belong to Su 
Xiao, so he only obtained a little.

After seeing more than 20,000 camp contribution values, Su Xiao was happy.

More than 20,000 contribution points were enough for him to redeem many things from the 24th 
district.

He had completed the main line task (2), and obtained enough contribution points, Su Xiao 
suddenly found out that he will soon be able to get rid of CCG’s restriction.

After he had redeemed the two items in the 24th district, he will consider completing the main task 
(2), and see what the main task (3) is and whether it was still closely related to CCG.

Su Xiao’s situation was getting more and more dangerous. The dangerous task constantly assigned 
by CCG made him wary. It was time to consider getting out of CCG. This ‘human’ organization was 
weird.

The primitive ghouls were all killed, and the well was bombed. The crisis in the central city was 
resolved. It was time to return to the ground. Su Xiao will go to the temporary division of the 24th 
district to exchange items as soon as possible.

Asking Juzo Suzuya and Mado Akira out from their hiding point.

The four gathered and walked to the exit of the central city. This underground city with unsmooth 
air circulation made people want to get out soon.

No one spoke on the way, Mado Akira looked somewhat weird, she felt that she knew something 
she shouldn’t know. The primitive ghouls and the underground city ruined her original perspective.

Just as the four people were about to enter the underground passage, several figures came forward.

Su Xiao and his partners will return to the ground, and the few people were entering the center city. 
The two groups faced each other.

The group that walked out of the passage was a group of ghouls, and their strength was not weak.

Takatsuki Sen, Tatara, Noroi, Kirishima Ayato.

There were members of Aogiri tree, four people.

All the people’s footsteps stopped at the place, and they were staring at each other in a dozen 
meters.

“Suzuya, you deal with the guy with the red mask.”



Su Xiao let angel Suzuya fight with Tatara, although Suzuya was only a second-class Investigator, 
after wearing the ‘Shi,’ there was no problem in dealing with Tatara, even if he could not kill him, it 
was no problem to drag him.

“Arima Kisho, I will deal with the guy with the bandage, are you okay to handle 
the other person?”

Su Xiao stared at Takatsuki Sen. The person fled away after attacking him, it seemed that she was 
fleeing after showing off. So he could not let the person go this time.

“I am going to fight with the guy, you deal with others.”

Arima Kisho surprisingly went straight to Takatsuki Sen.

“I am not good at the group battle, you should know.”

After that, Su Xiao quickly rushed to Takatsuki Sen.

Arima Kisho frowned and seemed to want to stop Su Xiao, but Su Xiao had already rushed to 
Takatsuki Sen, and he could not stop it.

In helplessness, Arima Kisho only was able to walk to Noroi and Kirishima Ayato.

Mado Akira was standing in the same place, she looked Su Xiao’s back seemed somewhat awful, Su 
Xiao had not asked her to deal with anyone.

She was responsible for the beauty in the battlefield, miss Mado Akira.

Looking around in the battlefield, Mado Akira excluded Noroi and Tatara , they were both powerful 
ghouls who were recorded in the case. She was not their opponent.

In the end, Mado Akira looked at Kirishima Ayato.

Kirishima Ayato even did not care about Mado Akira’s sight, CCG’s famous white reaper was 
rushing to him, even if he cooperates with Noroi, he still had no confidence.

After ghouls and Investigators met, the two sides did not have the possibility to cooperation, they 
only have to fight!

Regardless of other’s fights, when Su Xiao rushed went to Takatsuki Sen, Takatsuki Sen showed 
some helplessness.

Kirishima Ayato was still nearby, she was hesitant to reveal her true identity.

Looking at Su Xiao who rushed forward with a sword, Takatsuki Sen sighed and turned to ran in the 
channel behind her.

The timing was not ripe yet. She could not reveal her identity.

Su Xiao followed, and the two rushed into the channel one after the other.

When Takatsuki Sen in the human state, her speed was unexpectedly fast. With Su’s 13 points in 
agility, he couldn’t catch up to her.



The two moved in the passage. After a few minutes, Takatsuki Sen stopped and the two confronted 
in a very spacious space. This was the battle place chosen by Takatsuki Sen. The spacious space 
was more suitable for her in kakuja state to fight.

Takatsuki Sen grew up in the 24th district and knew everything about it.

“You won’t escape now?”

Su Xiao slowly approached Takatsuki Sen, turning on Qing Gang Yin, and the surface of the dragon 
flash had an electronic arc flushing, releasing a blue light.

“It’s bad luck, why did I meet you?”

Takatsuki Sen’s voice was dull, loosening some bandages on her body, revealing white skin, and 
even revealing her two pinks peaks on her chest.

Takatsuki Sen was not seducing Su Xiao, she wanted to enter the kakuja state, these bandages were 
in the way.

Stepping into the ground, Su Xiao rushed to the front of Takastuki Sen. The sharp blade in his hand 
cut through the air and smashed into Takatsuki Sen’s neck.

Her Kagune was surging under the bandage before the dragon flash fell, Takatsuki Sen was wrapped 
in the shell of kakuja.

The battle was starting.
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